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Legislative File Nos.: 2005-0116, 0117, 0118, 0119, 0120

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, City Council Liaison
DATE: February 8, 2005

SUBJECT: Amendments to City Council Communication Committees Bylaws and Rules of Procedure

City Council, at its regular meeting of February 2, 2005 adopted Resolution RES0029-2005 amending
City Council Rules of Procedure to change the Citizen Representatives terms on the City Council
Communications Committees from three-years to one-year increments to coincide with Council and
Youth terms and to provide more flexibility for the Citizen Representatives.

To further implement this change, Council needs to adopt an amendment to each of the City Council
Communication Committees Bylaws and Rules of Procedure to reflect the appropriate term length. A
copy of the proposed changes to Article 11, Membership, Section 2(b) and a proposed resolution for each
of the Committees has be provided for your review and consideration.

As always if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.
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